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This Addendum modifies, amends and supplements designated parts of the 

Contract Documents, Project Manual and Drawings for 

Kate Furbish Elementary – Discovery Classroom, dated 04/01/2020 and is hereby made  

a part thereof by reference and shall be as binding as though inserted in its entirety in the locations 

specified herein. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to notify all Subcontractors and 

Suppliers he proposes to use for the various parts of the work of any changes or modifications 

contained in this Addendum. 
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GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
Please note that this is a closed building and is not open to the public. The bid opening will be held virtually. See call in 
number and PIN information posted below. Meeting information will also be posted to the Brunswick School Department’s 
website.  
 

 Number: +1 321-265-4715  
PIN: 498837678 

 
The following questions have been received from bidders via e-mail: 

 

Q.  Will there be any feeder cable required to be run to the new Classroom? 

A.  Yes. See response in Addendum #2. 

 

Q.  Unless I’m missing it…I don’t see any info spelled out or requirements for fiber/copper that talk about how  

      this classroom is to get network together with existing.   

A.  See response in Addendum #2. 

 

Q.  If a feeder cable will be required what is the distance from the panel in the Elementary School? 

A.  See response in Addendum #2. 

 

Q.  We are asked to extend the existing fire alarm system- Please provide the brand name of the system. 

A.  The fire alarm system manufacturer for the main building is Siemens. 

 

Q.  C1 Drawings shows a Tel data link between buildings. Is there any info or specs as to what they need to link  

      the 2 buildings together for voice/data requirements? 

A.  Provide fiber optic cable per final question in Addendum #2. 
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Q.  Are there any wall racks needed in the new building? No specs are mentioned of what they want; worse case  

      we could just price a wall mount panel on wall/backboard. 

A. Yes – provide wall rack per final question in Addendum #2. 

 

Q. Section 26 27 26 – calls for Stainless Steel Faceplates, is this what is needed for tel/data? 

A.  Yes. Base bid should be as specified.  

 

 
PART I- ADDENDUM FOR CIVIL SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS: 

 

Not included. 

 

 

PART II- ADDENDUM FOR STRUCTURAL SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS: 

 

Not included. 

 

 

PART III- ADDENDUM FOR ARCHITECTURAL PROJECT MANUALS AND DRAWINGS: 

 

Not included. 

 

 

PART IV- ADDENDUM FOR MECHANICAL SPECFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS: 

 

Not included. 

 

 

PART V- ADDENDUM FOR ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS: 

 

Not included. 
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